

Chapter 841

**(House Bill 1357)**

AN ACT concerning

**Calvert County – County Officials – Salaries**

FOR the purpose of altering the salaries of the County Commissioners of Calvert County, the Sheriff of Calvert County, and the County Treasurer of Calvert County; providing for the application of this Act; and generally relating to the salaries of public officials of Calvert County.

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,  
The Public Local Laws of Calvert County  
Section 2–101  
Article 5 – Public Local Laws of Maryland  
(2002 Edition and August 2017 Supplement)

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,  
Article – Courts and Judicial Proceedings  
Section 2–309(f)(1)(i)  
Annotated Code of Maryland  
(2013 Replacement Volume and 2017 Supplement)

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,  
Article – Local Government  
Section 16–202(a)  
Annotated Code of Maryland  
(2013 Volume and 2017 Supplement)

SECTION 1. BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF MARYLAND,  
That the Laws of Maryland read as follows:

**Article 5 – Calvert County**

2–101.

(a) Five County Commissioners comprise the Board of County Commissioners of Calvert County.

(b) (1) The annual salary of the president of the Board is:

(I) ~~[\$41,500]~~ **\$44,500** for calendar year ~~[2006]~~ **2018**;

(II) ~~[\$42,500]~~ **\$46,000** for calendar year ~~[2007]~~ **2019**;

(III) ~~[\$43,500]~~ **\$47,500** for calendar year ~~[2008]~~ **2020**; [and]

(IV) ~~[\$44,500]~~ **\$49,000** for calendar year ~~[2009]~~ **2021**; and

(V) **\$50,500 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022 AND** each subsequent calendar year.

(2) The annual salary of each of the associate members of the Board is:

(I) ~~[\$39,000]~~ **\$42,000** for calendar year ~~[2006]~~ **2018**;

(II) ~~[\$40,000]~~ **\$43,500** for calendar year ~~[2007]~~ **2019**;

(III) ~~[\$41,000]~~ **\$45,000** for calendar year ~~[2008]~~ **2020**; and

(IV) ~~[\$42,000]~~ **\$46,500** for calendar year ~~[2009]~~ **2021**; and

(V) **\$48,000 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022 AND** each subsequent calendar year.

(c) Each Commissioner may be reimbursed up to an annual total of \$2,000, for any reasonable costs incurred by the Commissioner in carrying out the functions of the office.

(d) A Commissioner may participate in the Calvert County Employees Retirement Savings Plan.

**Article – Courts and Judicial Proceedings**

2–309.

(f) (1) (i) The Sheriff of Calvert County shall receive an annual salary ~~of~~ **[\$90,480]:**

**1. OF \$90,480 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2018; AND**

~~**2. \$94,000 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2019;**~~

~~**3. \$98,000 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2020;**~~

~~**4. \$102,000 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021; AND**~~

~~**5. \$106,000 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022 AND EACH SUBSEQUENT CALENDAR YEAR.**~~

**2. BEGINNING IN CALENDAR YEAR 2019, EQUAL TO THE SALARY OF A DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE LIEUTENANT COLONEL, CLASS CODE 5905 (GRADE 13, STEP 12).**

**Article – Local Government**

16–202.

(a) The annual salary of the County Treasurer of Calvert County is **[\$52,020] \$57,500.**

SECTION 2. AND BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, That, pursuant to Article III, § 35 of the Maryland Constitution, this Act may not be construed to extend or apply to the salary or compensation of the County Commissioners of Calvert County, the Sheriff of Calvert County, or the County Treasurer of Calvert County while serving in a term of office beginning before the effective date of this Act, but the provisions of this Act concerning the salary or compensation of the County Commissioners of Calvert County, the Sheriff of Calvert County, or the County Treasurer of Calvert County shall take effect at the beginning of the next following term of office. This limitation does not apply to an individual appointed or elected after the effective date of this Act to fill out an unexpired term.

SECTION 3. AND BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, That this Act shall take effect October 1, 2018.

**Enacted under Article II, § 17(c) of the Maryland Constitution, May 26, 2018.**